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FAMILY ORIGIN AND COAT CF ARMS

Motto: "Cura et induatrda"
(By care and industay)

Aama: Oz, three pallets gulec, surmouniec
of a saltite, argent, on a chied
apme, three mullets of the {irat.

Creat: A cosrmcopia proper,

WALKER

Of French origin, this ancient name was {irst found in the

British Jsles during the |1th century, being the name of the

{irat Noaman Bishop of Durham. 9t was otiginally spelled aa
Walcher of Gaucher,

By the 13th century the name could be found in Galloway and
Inverness and by the Id4th century famidies of this name were
assocdated with the Clan MacGregor., Uhen the Clan was out-
lawed in 1633 and its dands confiscated, many families scat-
teted to all parts of the British Jslea.

fardy American historical records indicate the important con-
tributions made by members of this {amily in the development
of our country., Their descendants can be found in all parts
of ous land today and are well represented in ithe arts and

protessions aa well as in the wordd of business,
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There are two known possiblle sources of origin of
the Walker family name, One source indicates a French origin,
with the name being Watcher., Persons of this name were in the
British Isles in the eleventh century, They probably came to
England with the Norman Invasion around 1088, when William the
Conquorer invaded the country, The other possible source of
the name came from the eutlawal and banishment ef the MacGregor
Clan in Seetland in 1633,

According to "Kith and Kin" published by Clan House
117 Greve Street, Edinburgh, Scetland, and whe publish a list ef
the Clans ef Scotland, and defendent and assoclated families, the
word "Clan! as lecally used, was the name applied te a greup ef
kinsmen who are united under a Chief, and claiming a cemmon ancest-
ery. The Clan as thus organized lived as one great family, in a
modified cemmunal fashien, on the lands which they ewned or possessed.
“Kith and Kin" locates on a Map of Scetland the areas held by the
various Clans, as they existed in the 13th Century, It was in that
century that the Clans ef Scetland reached their greatest prominence,
and sinece that time records have bteen kepit enabling the Scets te
trace their ancesters, and in seome cases frem a much earlier time.
There are ever four thousand separately named families which trace
their descent through the Scetland Clans,

One of the larger and more prominent ef the Clans
of Scetland was the Family MacOrego®, and the Walkers are one of
its related families, entitledide wear its tartan, and to sing
its stiring seng, the "MacGreger Gathering",

The MacGregors are recorded in Glen Orchy from
about the 12th Century, and from there spread inte Glentirae and
several Perthshire Glens, MacGregors take their motte "Is Rieghal
Mo Dhream" (interpreted: "My Race is Royal") from a traditional
Ancestor, Greger of Girig, of the ancient Clan Alpin Dynasty. They
held doggedly to the eld Celtic Clan rule that defense of possessions
should always te by ferce of arms, and by the power of the sword.
Sheepskin charters of lands and rights acquired threugh marriage, er
alliances with other Clans, or by diplemacy, as done by the Campbells,
Grahams and Colquhouns was alright, but force and warfare were much
te be preferred, After the defeat of these three Clans in 1603,
there came a long series of edicts and erders from the Crown affecting
the Clans, and by taking advantage of the war like and beligerant
attitulle of the MacGregers, and their untamed resentment againsti
authority, the Clan MacGreger was outlawed, and a ban was issued
which forbade the use of their family surname, This ban was not
lifted until 178L, except for a brief period during the Stewart
Restoration when the Clans were recognized for their loyal services
to Mentrose, Frem these harassing edicts promulgated by the
Crown, there arose new family greups and new family names, One ef
these new family names was "Walker¥, as many of the Clan's members
had literally become "Walkers of the Royal Ferest',

: No record so far checked has pointed to any one
Walker family as being the fountain head of Walker genealogy,
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History strongly indicates that when the MacGregor Clan was outlawed

| in 1633, and after their lands and possessions were confiscated, and

' when they were forbidden to use their Clan family name, that some of
them were forced to seek employment, or else by choice became wanderers

in the Royal Forests. Known as "Walkers of the Royzl Forests", and

after a long time, took the name Walker as a family name, ,

In the course of our research on the family Walker we
have read Volume 1 of "Early Settlers of Pennsylvania", by Jerdan.
This volume is on file in the office of the State Department of
Archives amd Histery, at Montgom ay, Alabama, There it is stated
that branches of the Walker family came from England, or directly
from Scotland, er by way of North Ireland, to America. Again in
this Volume they are referred to as "Walkers of the Reoyal Forestis",
| and again it is repeated that the origin of the founfainhead family
' is unknown, There were many Walker families in England, Scotland
| and North Ireland during the colonial days of America, Frem these
| sources, the Walker family has settled all over the world. The
‘name is eld, and throughout histery, its members have been active
| @s Scientists, Churchmen and in professiohal lines. The fanily
jname has been called "ene of the mighty sixty families", in the
irolls of Britain, and at one time was in seventeenth place among
' fanily names in common usage in Britain.

D

The Walker line which largely settled in the William
‘Penn Colony, generally descended from Socotch Ancestors, and bearers
‘of the name are now in all States of the United States, and practice
'in 211 trades and professions,

! Another publication in the State Archives, called
|"Histery of the Early Settlers of Pennsylvania® s by Dunaway, describes
these early Walkers as pure steck ef Scotish origin, and states that

i they were not an admizture of Trish and Scot origin, The Scets in
|North Ireland were mostly of Strong Presbyterian faith, and of lew
{land descent, who came to Ulster on a large scale around three hundred
years agoe, After becoming oppresed there, they migrated in large
 mmbers to America, and mostly to the William Penn Coleny, Frem'
|there they began a Southern migration from Pemnsylvania around 1757.
Fellowing their Preshyterian faith, and with strong family ties, they
{did net coalesce with the Irish, and even after twe hundred years there
in contimuous contact with the native Irish, they were still as distamt
{as if theie was an ocean between them, As Presbyterians they retained
gan intense dislike fer the Pepery, and this was an effective deterent
'to marriage with the native irish,

f

If per &ance William Carey Walker was right, and if
?eventua.lly we can show that James Walker of Shelby County was a
idescendant ef Jehn Walker of Wigtown, Scotland, then the following

may be of interest to readerss

i

}
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"John Rutherford liyed om River Tweed in Scotland, and
moved to North Ireland, There he married Isobelle Allein,
He then moved back to Scetland. John Walker married
Kathleen Rutherford, a daughter, and then went to the
William Pemn Coleny in America. In Pennsylvania, he

was in Chester County, There were eleven children born
to them. A mumber of the Scot families moved to
Rockbridge County, Virginia, and from there scattered
throughout the territory of the South",.

(This from"John Walker of Wigtown Scetland] by White,
1600=1902, #929«2 Birmingham Library)e

And another item which may be of interest, if applicable,

"Wednesday, April 11, 1810, On appliecation it is
ordered that a Passport be prepared for James Walker,
with his wife, eight children and five negroes, alse
his sen-in-law, Levl Tracey, all from the County of
Baldwin, to travel through the Creek Nation of Indians,
which was presented and signed.™

From: "Passports issued by Gevernors of Georgia" 1810-1820,
Page 65, '

This James Walker may well have been our ancestor, but we
find no trace of Levi Tracey in the 1816 Census of the
Mississippi Territory, ner in the 16820 Census for Shelby
County, Alabama, '
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; " the chill February winds, looked down

“f"*\ el

ny"

A

BYCLARKE STALLWORTH
< w=xv3 News staff writer

Tbé oxen strained, flecks of foam

sprayipg from their blowing nostrils,

and thecovered wagons creaked and

olted down the muddy trail.
" The hardwoods swaymg gently in

sllentlynn the slow-moving caravan.
i 1In, t}lg;ear, at the end of the line of

s\nyln; wagons, & bearded South .

Carolina ‘farmer switched his hogs with
| & stick; trying to keep up. Some of the
- pigs Wege more interested in the hicko-

ry nuts which lined the forest floor.

" Across the Chattahoochee they came,
sloshmtlcross the shallows from the
“Vrelative civilization of Georgia to the
“wilds:of-Alabama. Down across the
¢ Tennesgee River they came, all their
belonginﬁs rattling inside the covered
wagons

“The- lndians wrapped their blankets
about m and watched the flood of
people out their hunting grounds.
. They knéiw: the creakings of the wagon

- wheels ¥as' a death knell. Soon they

. would have to go, and the white man’s '
b whiskg\ wu only a momentary consola- .
i tlon. <

| TrISALABAMA, 18,

w1 1000,

i Ing82e, a year ‘after Alabama be- '
-came a state, the population reached
1830, almost 310,000 peaple
- lived In Alabama, And it kept jumping,
- about 200,000 every 10 years, as people
—-~in South:Carolina, North Caroling and
. Georgia reached out for greener, and

. richer, pastures. -

‘.~ Al3-year-old boy, E.A. Powell, wrote“
- about comxng to Alabama in February .

0f 1830: c«;

. “Weeame down the old Huntsville
~-," road ffofla Eylton. Elyton was the first

' town'Tever saw in Alabama. It was

& therg ¥ xaw the firs¢ Stage Coach I had -
Lever seen. To me it was rather a big

' sight{ogee one man holding the reins of

— ! four harses, and they nearly at full

lpeed ‘a0 the driver crncklng his Iong
AW gamery ump.” '

< The-Powell family moved on down to
 Dalfas County, some 20 miles north of
" Selma; They did fairly well, wrote Pow-

. ell, Hutlie remembers them pulling up
i in fmmgpf the cabm which was to be

« ‘their: hq_,ng

HA %Mhz ﬁmmnnham News Sun., May 22, 1977

" THEY CAME TO STAY
Bone-weary Alabama pioneer

A day In (he IIIB |l|

&&&ﬁ&&ﬁ-&bbbbb

- “Butnever will 1 forget the complete
break down of Mother, when we drove
up to the very poor apology for a cabin

in whichrwe were to live that year. She '

had been used to the comforts of life,

' and being in feeble health, the contrast

seemed more than she could bear and

. touse a common phrase, she just let go.

*‘But the kind old gentleman from
whom father had rented some land,
came to the cabin, at once took in the
situation, and spoke words of kindness
and encouragement to mother; told her
there was a better time coming, and for
hernot to give way.”’

THE OLD MAN brought a hand saw,
anaugerand a ‘““draw knife.”

“He told mother he would show her
how to'make an Alabama bedstead. A
few .heart pine rails, and some old

hoardsilled up the timber bill, andin a .
- very. short time he had improvised a

bedsteaq’standing on one leg in each

. corner of the backend of the cabln and
" motherput up her beds.

- “By.this {ime, the genuine kindness
and pleasant remarks of the man,

uncultiyated as they were, had pro-
duced a happy change in mother’s feel- . -
. ings, and I don't think that I ever saw

her in after life, come 8o near givmg up
again.”
In March 1810, a G-year-old girl leit

“South Carolina with her family, head-

..nght fear, hardshlp, gloom
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ing for Ft. Stoddert (neai' present-day:
. Mount Vernon). She later wrote: -

to "It was a wild road, I know, and we

- were often attended by the Indians, in

+ whom we had no confidence. Pa slept

- with arms (a gun) under his head, and

i any stir among the horses at night rous- .,
-ed all and put them on their guard. :

- *‘Sometimes I rode on a pack horse,"

. but was always in a glee when mounted -
- on one by myself, and allowed to follow
. my humour in keeping the path (for ’

road there was none in places) or wan-
‘dering off at short distances amongst
. the undisturbed shade of trees which -
i encroached on the track we traveled.

. ““At'night I remember being always
. ,the busiest in running from the tent to

* 'the fires where supper was preparing.

|- Thecoffee in a tin cup was delicious.”

Dxtia

These were the remembrances of
. Sarah Haynesworth, later the wife of -
- Gov. John Gayle and the mother of
. Amelia Gayle, who married Josiah *
'.x Gorgas' 7 bt 3 “. : b e »_ ' i L
- " There was one group which left Geor-
‘tgia and headed for Crumly Chapel in
.Jefferson County. There were grown- .
«-1ips and 30 children traveling in covered -

% wagons. Mrs, W.C. Ferrill later wrote: .
S\(“FIRST JESSE MILLER'S horse

./ had run away and torn up the wagon .

. necessitating leaving on the spot. Jonas
.. Wheeler’s horse got sick en route and .
i the caravan was halted while it was -
* treated. Next, Lawson Young's steer
" balked and John Wheeler'got up a trade
" with a settler encountered on the road
- and traded it off _foq\one that would pull
ilashateolthelaad, 0 ol

- e L A

i: ¥ “The next trouble on'the same day
:‘came when Jim Glasgow's bow for his-
! yoke of steers broke and the band was
* held up until it could be repaired. Then
* while they were halted at Cave Springs,
- Ga., to repair damages, the children
scattered pell-mell in the woods to pick
. up chestnuts, and the women of the
group were almost in hysterics for fear -
' some would get lost inthe woods.”? .+

A 37-year-gld widow, Mrs. Sarah |

i Jane Lide Fountaip, kept a diary as the
" family pushed from South Carolina to .
Dallas County in the mid-1830s.:She
Twrote; ¢ b kil TR R ;

“17th. Thursday, Passed through
Columbus, not very muck pleaged with -
its appearance, tho’ a pretty smart lit-
tle down, saw a good many Indians

_there, cross the Chattahoochee river, .
and entered the Indian nation: wiih
gloomy feelings, traveled 10 miles over
a dreadful road and have now taken up’
camp near 3 grog-shop where the In-
dians are making a great noise. - '

‘20th. Sabbath. Several of the ne-

i, groes sick, weather cloudy and gloomy, -

. we all met at 12 o’clock and had prayer -
" neeting. Quite a thunderstorm tonight, |
:-iainled very hard, tents leaked a good -
eal. o N o e

i, ‘“‘2lst. Monday. A very gloomy morn--*

. ing. Pa sold one team of oxen for a little ;

¢ Indian pony this morning, saw a good .’
many Indians today, and the most of -
them drunk, but appeared innocent, ,
roads sloppy and muddy, crossed Cale- '
ba swamp, a very bad place, a long *
(rough) causeway, aad steep bapk on

RGBT oo i+ 3 g P
- (the ather side), ard water Heep, adark :

’: drizly day, traveled about 1] miles.:

e gy T

*‘26th. Saturday. Weather more f

. Vourable. Set out about § a'clock this |

i ..maorning crossed Old Town ,pass-
ed over (some) long muddy hills, cross- -

. ed Mush Creek, passed through Pleas.
ant Hill, and have at length after 3

tedious journey of five wml" nd two

days reached our place of destination, "

b, evey thing s o s

» everything seems gloo 5

_ melancholly (si¢) to m:‘ zloom;;and '

Y “Oh! how I would i'ejoic;”{fl‘f were
+ only back to good old Darlington (South |
Carolina) again, traveled 14 miles:

s

e <ot o

Jsffig

today." p 4§
ses b
. (Note: These examples of pjoneers |
moving to Alabama wgre takgn from.?
* Alabama:-A Documentary History to’
1900, by Dr. Lucille Griffith of the
University of Montevallo. The book was
published by the University of Alabama |
Press and probably is the best bogk on *
Alabama history available.—CJS) =

ik
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The 1820 Census of Shelby County, Alabama, shows that
there were then a total of nine persons making up the household ef
James Walker, Two of his children, namely John Walker, and Deidiana
Walker, had married, left home and were counted in the Census as
other families, Of the seven children then at home, one of these
was Andrew Walker, born February 22, 1801, who was to marry Jean
Evaline Gamble on February 12, 1821, She was torn on Febryary 1, 1801,
The remaining six children consisted of one male over 21 years, and
2 males under 21 years, and one female over 21 years, and 2 females
under 21 yearse The names of these six children are unknown at this
time. The family had lived in North Carolina, where some of the
children were born, then in South @arelina, and then in Georgia,
where evidently a majérity of the children were borne Seome of the
Shelby County Marriage records are missing, and hence it is impossible
to obtain data from that source for several years, However, so far
as Census Records prove, only ene Walker family resided in Shelby
County in 1820, and that was James Walker, The whereabouts of John
Walker, one of the older sons who had married and left home, is not
known as he does not show in Shelby County, until the 1830 census
taking,

In 1830, according to the Census for that year, the
following were reported as heads of familiess

Alexander Walker,
Andrew Walker,
James Walker,#.
James Walker,#2
John Walker,
Richard Walker,
Thomas T, Walker,

In the James Walker family #2 whiéh we identify as our
ancestor, there were our James Walker, aged $0-J0 years, his wife, Sarah,
aged B0-&0 years, and two males between 20 and 30 years of age, indicating
that since 1820, one son and three daughters had left home and egtablished
their own households. The son who left, would of course, be Andrew, who
had married Jemn Evaline Camble in 182§, ‘

The James Walker family #1, shown in the 1830 Census,
is unidentified, and evidently moved on to other aress, for they are not
found in the Census for later years,

It appears that Thomas T. Walker was unrelated to
our Walker line, He was a land speculater at Montevalle, and we make
reference to his line further in this book. The only unidentified
possibilities as to some of the abeve Walkers being off=-spring of our
James Walker, would be Alexander Walker and Richard Walker, - Neither
of these are identified from the regords of the County, and if they
survived, must have moved on to other areas, Evidence poimts to the
probatility that one of the sons of James Walker, married Catherine

s and by hér had one son, named James Walker, Catherine
Walker, a widow, married Christopher Lelley (Lawley), in Shelly County.
He died in 1832, leaving surviving him his widow, stepson, and several





image12.jpeg
e

children by a first marriage. In his last will which is probated in Shelby
County, he made provision for his widow, children and step-child. When the
1840 Census was taken, a Katherine Lolley was residing in the Walker Complex,
near Montevallo, and adjoining Andrew Walker'!s family, She was the head of
a household and had a teen age son. So it is likely that one of James
Walker's sons didd in the early years of his marriage, leaving a widow

and small son, and after her second husband died, the Walker family took

her in. It is probable that her first husband was either Alexander Walker
or Richard Walker. :

Except for Deidiana Walker, nothing is known of the mames of
the ether daughters of James Walker and wife Sarah Walker, An Ester
Walker married Samuel Billingsley on December lst 1818, and W, Elizabeth
Walker, married John Garner on August 2, 1827, These weddings were in
Shelty County, and these could have ?been daughters of James Walker,
According to the 1820 Census of Shelby, there were 20LL persons there,
not counting slaves or indians. Jmmes Walker was the only head of family
of that name, with children.

There was a Methodist preacher named Joseph Walker, who was active
among the early churches in the County. He had a son named Joseph Walker,
They were not permanent residents os the County, however, and had permanent
residence elsewhere, A Joseph Walker was living in the compact group of
Walkers, in Section Eight, about two miles from Montevallo, when the Census
of 18L0 was taken, It could be that this particular Joseph Walker was not
related to the other two Joseph Walkers; and might have been a son of our
James Walker,

James Walker was active in public affairs and govermment in
the early days of Shelly County. He was authorized to ahd did perform
numerous marriage ceremonies, He was appointed as one of the Judges
of the Orphan's Court, which is similiar to our Probate Courts of today.
He was Secretary of the County Court for three years, and kept the
records of the Court and of the Orphan's Court. The first mimutes of
the meétings of the Orphan's Court are in the Probate Office at Colunbiana,

. Alabama, and are availaltle for inspectiéne, The handwriting is by James

Walker, in the opinion of the writer, who has also inspected the handwriting
in the family Bible of Samuel Taylor Walker. Apparently Jamew Walker
did ot use a middle initial in signing his name. He should not be
confused with James Sanders Walker, a native of Coosada, in Ausaiga County,
Alabama, and who died in 1835, This James Sanders Walker was a land
speculator who operated widely in Alabama, and other states, When James
Sanders Walker died in 1835, Peyton Bibb was appointed as his Administrator
and concluded his estate. Several transactions are noted in Shelby Countys
There is a possibility that our James Walker had a middle initial "A",

Se far, no record has been found where he signed with a middle initial,
There is also the possibility that his middle initial was "T". It is to

be noted that in the records of the State Archives at Montgomery, Alabama,

a statement was found that avered that Jesse Wilson was one of the first
Settlers at Montevallo, and that in 181l, James T. Walker, Edmund King

and Obediah lovelady arrived soon after. Obediah Lovelady established

a Methodist Church, and was a controversial figure in the community.
Ebenezer Hearn, a lay methodist preacher arrived soen thereafter and
participated in the Church organization and activities. Another record
indicates that Jesse Wilson was one of Andrew Jackson's soldiers, and

that he came to the Montevallo community shortly after, the le o
Horse Shoe Bend. Samuel Mardis and hils % t!]‘fgr, nigg Mgrgg soon
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joined the Montevallo settlers, Jesse Wilson was reported in
Lawrence County, Alabama, when the 1816 Census for the Mississippi
Territory was taken. The ,Reverend E.B. Teague, an early preacher

in the Shelby Area wrote a book about the early life and times of

the area, and the difficulties the Settlers had with the Willabee Creek
Indians, He mentions James Walker as being a Justice of the Peace

and a Justice of the Orphan's Court of the County, in 1823, There

is a reference in the Mimutes of the Orphan's Court about the cost of
surveying and establishimg the settlement of Wilson's Hill, which waw
the original name for Montevallo. There was an item of $55,00 due
Ware and Walker for murveying 52 lots and an item of $11,00 due William
T. Gamble for carrying chain and "erying off lots". This was in 1818.

In the 1850 Census for Shelby County, James Walker was
reported in the family of Aaron F, Gamble, his son-inelaw, Aaron F.
Gamble, and wife Deidiana Walker Gamble were then residing on the old
Walker farm, being part of the original Walker plantation. James
Walker was then reported as being 85 years of age, and born in
Pennsylvahia, Sarah Walker, wife of James Walker died in the early
1840s. James Walker died around 1853, Aaron F, Gamlle died in
1856, The place of buriel of these people is not now known, btut it
is likely that they were either buried on the home farms, or at an old
cemetery in the community, Public lands went on sale in 1822, and it
is likely that James Walker only had "Squatters gights"™ until the
series of purchases were made by him, between 1822 and 1836,
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. The Children of JAMES WALKER and wife SARAH WALKER, weres
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JOHN WALKER, born in North Carolina., He is no% found in
the 1820 Census of Shelby County, Alabama, hence must be assumed
that he arrived after his Father and Mother settled there, In the
1840 Census for the County, his family consisted of the following:
One male between 5 and 10 years of age, two males between 10 and
15 years of age, one male tetween 50 and 60 years of age, one
female under 5 years of age, one female 10 to 15 years of age,

1 female 4O to 50 years of age. The place of residence was near
the James Walker family, and very likely was at the James Walker
Plantation some two miles Northerly of Montevallo, Alabama,

In the 1850 Census for the County, the family consisted of John
Walker, age 62 years, his wife Mary, age 57 years, and born in
Tennessee, and one child, Parthenia Walker, age 12 years.

Only part of the children of John Walker and wife have been
identified,

Childrens

1. ISAAC WAIKER, identified in a hill of sale from
John Walker in favor of John A, Walker, son of
Isaac Walker, dated July 6, 1852, recogded in
Volume K, of deeds, page 90-91 in the Probate
Office of Shelly County, Alabama,conveyed:

"One sorrel mare and her colt, valued at $100,00,"
Deed consideratioh was $5,00, Isaac Walker at
dne time owned NE of NW¥g Section 31, Township

21, Range 2, est, Shelby Countyy Alabama,

The Isaac Walker Ramily was reported in the 1850
Census of the County a=s 3

60=62, ISAAC WAIKER, Age 3L, Overseer, born: Tenn,
Nancy, age 32, born Ala,
John A,, age 9, born Ala.
William L,, age 8, same
Martha C., age 5, same
Wilsie, (male), age 3, same
George D.L., age 9/12 same.

2, DEIDI WALKER, who on December 6, 18L1 married Jessis
Hunt in Autauga County, Alabama. She was then
approximately 17 years of age. Her Father consented
in writing to the marriage. The 1850 Census for
Autauga Countyp Alabama, showed her family as:

Childrens
1. D@&dia F, Hunt, age 7, female, born Ala.
2. Lucinda E. Hunt, age 5, same
3. William Hunt, age 3, same

L. Martha J. Hunt, age 1, same,
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| The Children of JAMES WALKER and wife SARAH WAIKER, were:

8 iR

JOHN WALKER, born in North Carolina. He is no% found in
the 1820 Census of Shellby County, Alabama, hence must be assumed
that he arrived after his Father and Mother settled there, In the
1840 Census for the County, his family consisted of the following:
One male between 5 and 10 years of age, two males between 10 and
15 years of age, one male tetween 50 and 60 years of age, one
female under 5 years of age, one female 10 to 15 years of age,

1 female 4O to 50 years of age. The place of residence was near
the James Walker family, and very likely was at the James Walker
Plantation some two miles Northerly of Montevallo, Alabama.

In the 1850 Census for the County, the family consisted of John
Walker, age 62 years, his wife Mary, age 57 years, and born in
Tennessee, and one child, Parthenia Walker, age 12 years.

Only part of the children of John Walker and wife have been
identified,

Childrens

; 9 ISAAC WAIKER, identified in a bill of sale from
John Walker in favor of John A, Walker, son of
Isaac Walker, dated July 6, 1852, recovded in
Volume K, of deeds, page 90-91 in the Probate
Office of Shelly County, Alabama,conveyed:

"One sorrel mare and her colt, valued at $100,00,"
Deed consideratioh was $5.00, Isaac Walker at
dne time owned NE¥; of NW Section 31, Township

21, Range 2, ‘Jests, Shelby Countyy Alabama,

The Isaac Walker ®amily; was reported in the 1850
Census of the County a=

60=62, TISAAC WALKER, Age 3L, Overseer, born: Tenn.
Nancy, age 32, born Ala,
John A,, age 9, born Ala,
William L,, age 8, same
Martha C., age 5, same
Wilsie, (male), age 3, same
George D.L., age 9/12 same.

2, DEIDI WALKER, who on December 6, 18l1 married Jessie
Hunt in Autauga County, Alabama. She was then
approximately 17 years of age. Her Father consented
in writing to the marriage. The 1850 Census for
Autauga Countyy Alabama, showed her family ass:

Children:
1. D&dia F, Hunt, age 7, female, born Ala.
2. Lucinda E. Hunt, age 5, same
3. William Hunt, age 3, same

L. Martha J. Hunt, age 1, same,
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3e Parthenia Ann Walker, age 12 years, born in Alabama,

DEIDIANA WAIKER, (In some places the name DEMARA is used)
The 1850 Census for Shelby County shows that she was then L6
years of age, hence would have been born in 1804, She married
Aaron F. Gamble on October 28, 1819 in Shelby County, Alabama.
He was a few years older than she, and was of definite tlood
relationship to Jean or Genie Evaline Gamble, who married
Andrew Walker, a Wwother of Deidiana Walker, Aaron F. Gamble
was the son of either Robert Gamble or James Gamble, Jean

or Genie Evaline Gamble was the daughter of Robert Gamble.
The James Gamble plantation was located near Alabaster, Alabama,
and particularly on the West side of U.S. Highway #31, just
Northerly of Alabamter, Alabama, A lime preduction plant now
owns and occuples the site, While James Gamble owned and
occupied this property, he donated a church site, and the
huilding materials to build a church to be built on his

lands. The site would now be between the two railroad
tracks, near the highway, and North of Alabaster atut one-
fourth mile., This was Bethlehem Methodist Episcopal Church,
This church was consolidated at a later date, and ultimately
the United Methodist Church at Siluria, Alabama, succeeded

ite The balance of the James Gamble plantation ultimately
vested in James Walker, and he deeded it to his son Andrew
Walker in 1847, For somereason it became necessary for the
church to get a correctory deed to its lot from Andrew Walker,
so a new deed was given by Andrew Walker and wife Jean Gamble
Walker, in 1854, The balance of the property was sold by
Andrew Walker and wife to John McCldllan in 185,

When the 18L0 Census was taken, Deidiana Walker Camble and

her husband Aaren F. Camble were residing on their farm

which had been conwveyed to them Yy her father, James Walker,
The Aaron F, Gamble fawnily then consisted of: one male under
5 years, two males between 5 and 10 years, one male between

15 and 20 years, one male between 4O and 50 years, two females
between 10 and 15 years, 2 pemales between 5 and 10 years,

and one female between 30 and L0 years, When the 1870 Census
was taken there, Deidiana Gamlle wasstill alive gnd makn.ng her
home with her son James W, Gamtle,

CHILDRENs

) Mary G. Payne, wife of Beulah Payne, residing in McLennon
" County, Texase

24 Margaret G. Hatcher, wife of Jacksen Hatcher, of Shelby
County, Alabama,

3. Jane G. Bemnett, wife of Moricai Bennett, of Tuscaloosa
County, Alabama,
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ke Elizabeth G. DeShazo, wife of Elbet DeShazo, of
Tuscaleosa County, Alabama.

Se Rotert Gamble, of Texas, no other address known.

6. William Gamble, of Shelby County, Alabama, who was
a minor at the time of death of Aaron F, Gamble, his
father, but who became of legal age on November 29,
1857, William Gamble, after his father's death
received a deed from his Mother to the home property,
but died single, and without a will, around the
commencement of the Civil War,

Teo Jsmes W. Gamble, of Montevallo, Shelby County, Alabama.
He married Agehora Robertson in Shelby County, Alabama,

The above data on the names of children was obtained from the
Estate propeedings of Aaron F, Gamble, who died in 1856, This estate
proceeding was wound up and concluded on Novemb e 17, 1857. See Will
Record L, page 5TL in the Probate Office of Shelby County, Alabama.
After the death of William Gamble, the remaining children conveyed their
inherited interest to James M Gamble, who was to take care and support
their motmer., The Aaron F, Camble place was sold lty the son around
1873, and it is assumed that the sale was made after the death of
Deidiana Walker Gamhle.

When the 1850 Census for Shelby County, Alabama, was taken
the Aaron F, Gamble family cohsisted of the husband, aged 55 years,
(evidently born around 1795), and Demara (Evidently a spelling chosen
by the Census Taker), was shown as being L6 years of age. Son, James
W. Gamble was shown as being 16 years of age, and Son, William is shown
as being 13 years of age, Alse was included Deidiana's Father, James
Walker, aged 85 years, and born in Pemnsylvania,

The following data from Will Record L, page 252, 185L4~1859,
Shelby County, Alabama, Probate Recordss {

Beuley (Beulsh) Payne and James W, Gamble were appointed as
Administrators of the Estate of Aaron F, Gamble, deceased, on February
9th, 1856. Payne was a son-in-law of the deceased, and James W. Gamble
was a son. The applicants made bond for $5,000,00 with J.D. Barrett,
J.W. Mdfath, and Elisha Whatley as Surities, and same was approved by
John W, McClanahan, Judge of Probate of the County. An inventory of
the personal property and crops was had, and is itemized in the Probate
Records, and an auction was held, - The names of the purchmsers and the
articles purchased is itemized in the record, The assets included a
list of bills due from various persons, including the son-in-law
Payne, Aaron F, Camble had made a deed to his wife in 1855, evidently
i1 contemplation of his fatal illness, so no real property was vested
in the Estate. In the 1850 Census, Beuley (Beulah) Payne was shown
as teing L5 years of age, and born in South Carolina. His wife Mary

(Gamble) Payne was 30 years of age, and born in Alabama, There were
five small children, ohe of which was named "Aaron".
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Froms Deed Book 5, page 192, Probate Records of Shelby County, Alabama,

Deed, dated August 28, 1862, from Mary Payne, no other signatures,
in favor of James W, Gamble, her brother, made and proven in

McLenon County, Texas, recites: "Whereas the maintenance, support
comfort and care of Deidiana Gamble, the mother of Mary Payne, has
devolved upon the said James W. Gamble, and said Mary Payne is
anxious to contribute something to the livelihood of her said Mother,
who is aged and helpless, and whereas it was the desire of her Father
Aaron F, Gamble, now deceased, that the land and home here described
should go absolutely to the maintenance of the said Deidiana Gamble,
as will more fully appear by his deed to the said Deidiana Gamble,
dated June 5, 1855, and in consideration of the love and affection
for her brother James W, Gamble, and of the further sum of $10,00

in cash, conveys: all of her rights, title, claim and interest in
and to M ef NF%, and Wz of Né% of Section 8, Township 22, Range

3, West, and the NF% of NE% of Section 7, Township 22, Range 3, West,
and 2 acres of the SWg of Section 5, Township 22, Range 3, West, in
Shelby County, Alabama, containing in all 162 acres, and formerly
owned by Aaron F, Gamble, her father, and by William Gamble, her
rother, both deceased; said William Gamble having died intestate
and a single man, The witnesses were S.A. Reavis and A.F. Payne
(evidently her husband), both in McLennon County, Texase,

Deed Book 5, page 19k.

Deed confaining same averments as above, made by Elizabeth A.
DeShazo, formerly Elizabeth A. Gamble, to James W. Gamble,
conveying same property, the county location being left blank,
and her hustand did not sign, and his name not mentioned.

Deed Book 5, page 395

Deed, ontaining same averments as first deed above, made by Jane
Bennett and her hustband Mordiagai Bennett, of Shelby County, Alabama,
to James W, Gamble, conveying the same property,

Frome Marriage Records of Shelby County, Alabamas

Elizabeth A, Gamble married Elbert S. DeShazo in Shelby County, Alabama,
on June 15, 1845,

Jane Gamble married Mordicai Bennett in Shelby County, Alabama, on
August 22, 1841,

James W, Gamble married Agenora J. Robertson in Shelby County, Alabama,
on November 1, 18j5,
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ANDREW WAIKER, Born February 22, 1801 in Georgia.
Married Jean Evaline Gamble, whose first name in the
Shelby County records is sometimes spelled Geney or
Jeney, on February 12, 1821, It is thought that she
was a daughter of Robert Gamble, early settler in
Shelby County, Alabama, Andrew Walker and his-
wife Jean Evaline Gamble were residing with their
son Aaron Walker, at Moulton, Alabama, when the
1870 Census was taken, They were not reported in
the 1880 Census of Lawrence County, Alabama, hence
it is presumed that they were mp longer alive,
Burial place, probably at or near Moulton, Alabama,
Th?é evidently left Shelby County, Alabama, before
1860,

Childrens

1, Samuel Tayler Walker, born November 1lh, 1821, married
Elizabeth Johnston in Shelby County, Alabama on
November 5, 1843, Moved to Fayette County, Alabama,
around 1856. Elizabeth Johnston was born Octob e
18, 1821 and died November 25, 1879, Both Samuel
Taylor Walker and Elizabeth Johnston Walker are
buried in the older part of Pilgrim's Rest Cemetery,
in Fayette County, Alabama, Her grave is marked.

A Confederate marker for his grave was obtained many
years ago, but may not have been placed at his grave,
After the death of his first wife above, Samel Taylor
Walker, married Salina Moss, on December 1, 1881.

He was County Commissiobner for Fayette County, Alabama
in 1868=69, Received lami Grant for SWi ef SEX
Section 10, Township 17, Range 13, West in 1872

2o James Aaron Gamble Walker, born Sth, 1824,
in Shelby County, Alabama., Moved to Lawrence
County, Alabama, and settled near Moultony Alabama,

3. Thomas C, (or G) Walker, born Octeber 1k, 15‘25, no
further record found in Shelby County, Alabama.
It is thought that he died younge

. Mary Elizabeth Clar Walker, born November 11, 1827,
in Shelby County, Alasbama, Married John R, Scrivener,
Moved to Tuscaloosa County, Alabama.

5., Robe't Gamble L. Walker, born December 11, 1829, in
Shelty County, Alabama, Married Narcissa Bragg.
In 1850 Census of Shelby County, Alabama, he is shown
with his wife, and scon, Joseph R. Walker, age 1 year.
No further record in Shelby Count:/

6¢. Harriette Walker, age 16 years, shown in 1850 Census.

i
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; Te William Walker, age 13 years, shown in 1850 Census,.

& Eliza Walker, age 9 years, shown in 1850 Census.
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During the 1850s before Samuel Tayler Walker and wife
Elizabeth Jehnsten Walker moved to Fayetie County, Alabama, they
experienced censiderafile financial difficulties. The records
disclese that Samuel Taylor Walker was sued a mamba of times in
the Courts ef Shelby County, and judgements were rendered against
kim. The smounts ef these debts while considered by peeple in
present day times were neminsl, yet te the Samuel Walker family
were substantial., He suffered executions te be made on his lands,
and seme properhty was fereced te sheriff's sales,

Instances of financial difficulty are indicated by the
followings

Deed Recerd Vel. N, page 366, Dated June 23, 1857, Sheriffis deed,
John Edmundsen, as Skeriff, te David N. McClanaham, recites that

in the Spring Term ef Circuit Court for 1857 an erder was made te
sell certain preperty demeribed as: S of SE% ef Sectioen 35, Town-
ship 21, Range 2, West, te satisfy a judgement rendered by a Justice
of the Peace on January 2, 1847, in faver ef Jas. A, Sullens against
S.T. Walker for $16.20 and $8.45 cests, and en the ist day ef April
1857 sale was made feor $30,00 feor said preperty.

Deed Recerds Vel, L, page 665. Redempticn deed. Harkins te S.T. Walker,
conveys: SEj ef SF% Section 35, Tewnship 21, Range 2, West, for a
censideration of $22,66. Refers te Deed Recerd L, page 375-6-7.

Deed Recerd Vel. L, page 375-6 Refers te Judgement rendered en
February 2, 1855 against S,T. Walker, and wutherity te sell preperty
described as Sk ef SE) Section 35, Tewnship 21, Range 2, Weste

Mortgage Record Vel, L, page 377. Mortgage from S.T. Walker te John
Harkins, conveys N#% of Swy Section 27,Township 21, Range 2, West,
dated September 2k, 1855.

Despite the implications abeve neted, it has been said that when
Elizabeth Jehmsten Walker arrived in Fayette County, Alabama, she
had a nest egg ef $500,00 in geld moenej, and since she was never
knewn to have spent this accwmlatien, it was thought that she might
have buried this treasure on their heme preperty. For years after
her death, lesal treasure hunters dug up the old Walker lands trying
te find the lieard of geld,

Frem: 1870 Census ef Fayette County, Alabamas

#5455  S.T. WALKER, Age L8, maley,farmer, $450,00 - $500,00,

Bern in Alabama.

Elizabeth, age 48, bern in Alabama,

S.A.y age 22, female, assistant house keeper,
Bern in Alabama,

M.J., age 21, same,

P.M. age 19, male, same,

C.H, age 16, female, attending scheoel, same,

Andrew, age ih, same

R.G., age 13, same
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Excerpt from a letter written by Carey Walkers:

"T remember seeing Grandpa Samuel Walker one time when I was a childe
He came to our house at that time and stayed two or three weeks, and
so far as I know he never visited us before or since that time. T
never heard my father talk very much about his parents, and he neyer
mentioned to me anything about their forebears,"

"John Urban Walker was a son of Uncle Greene Weolker. He married
Earnestine Patterson. I think they are buried at 01d Shepherd Church
Cemetery at Newtonville',

A letter from Carey Walker,
3381 Wilmington Road,
Montgomery, Alabama.
January 28, 196L.

Mr, C.R. Holliman,
8212 6th Ave. Soe.,
Rirmingham, Alabama,

Dear Cecil:

Thanks very much for the notes on the Walker Family sent to
me recently, Upon receipt of this material T visited our Cousin,
W.J. Holliman, son of Aunt Caroline Walker Holliman, He had the family
Bible of Grandpa and Grandma Walker (Samuel T and Eliz. J.); which wes
given to him by his Mother, I now have this Bible in my possession,
which I will show you when you visit Montgomery. It definitely shows
that Grandpa was the son of Andrew and Jean Gamble Walkere The followin
record is contained in the Bibles

Andrew Walker, born February 22, 1801,
Married Jean Gamble on February 12, 1821,
Jean Gamble was borm February 1, 1801,

Childrens
Samel T. Walker, born November 1, 1821,
James Aren Walker, born 25th of y 102k,

Thomas Ce. Walker, born October 2, 1825,

Elizabeth Clar Walker, born November 11, 1827,
(Married R, Scrivener).

Robert Gamble L, Walker, born December 12, 1829,

(cContinued Jwa/gg) .
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Then it lists the family of Samuel T. Walker as follows:

Samuel T. Walker,
Born Oct. 1, 1821,

Elizabeth Johnston,
Born October 18, 1821,

Samuel T. Walker married
Elizabeth Johnston Nov. 5, 1843,

Children: Samantha Ann Walker,
Born September 10, 18LlL,

Martha Jane Walker,
Born November 1L, 1846,

Pinkney Monroe Walker,
Born August 12, 1849

Caroline Haile Walker,
Born August 25, 1851,

Andrew L, (LaFayette) Walker,
Born October 12, 1853,

Robert Green Walker,
Born Feb. 20, 1856,

The Edition of this Bible published in 1818 by Collins & Hannay,
J.J. Harper, Printers, 230 Pearl St., New York, N.Y.

This book shows there were other children of Andrew and Jean Gamble
Walker, but the lst two fly pages have been allowed to get wet and
smeared and T nable to read any of the written record on the lst

two pages. I wish so much that it was legible, as it might show

the name of Andrew Walker's Father and information about his family.

If we had some highly magnify'ng apparatus to blow it up with, we

might make it out, However, I feel sure that Great grandfather

Andrew Walker's father must undoubtedly be James Walker,

Please note record of ANDREW WATKER AND WIFE JENEY WALKER transferring
property to one John McClellan., Note from the family bible records

that great Grandpa Andrew Walker married Jean Gamble, which I am sure

is the same person as Jeney or Geney. This apparently is pretty definite
proof that wé are descendants of this Andrew Walker involved in this land
deale If so, he seems to have been a pretty well to do old man, more
so than his son Samuel, From studying the records you sent me it would
appear that great grandfather Andrew Walker is the son of James Walker,

1isthd in the Census Records as living in Shelby County, Alabama, in 1818,
and one of the Justices of the Orphan's Court of Shelby County from 1818,

Tt is my further belief that we are descendants of John Walker who came
to America from Ireland, as his son was a soldier in the War of 1812
and married Mary Pickins Walkup (Probably not correct)es While the
Samuel Walker who came from Durham County England did have a so ed
James who never married., We must find some record showing that James
Walker shown living in Shelby County in 1818 is the same James listed
as the son of James Walker of Ireland. (This theory is probably not
correct)e
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More information about Grandpa Samuel T, Walker, I visited his and
Grandma Walker's graves lgst week. They are buried in the old graveyard
atove the road at Pilgrim's Rest Church, which is located on down the road
(01d Judge Moore Road) from Fayette, atout three miles beyond Cain's

Ridge where your folks are buried, He was a Confederate Soldier, and
my Brother Thurman obtained a marker for his grave seyeral years ago,
but has never put it up. It was given by the War Department. He

assured me it will be put up soon. ‘

Now as to the location of Grandpa Walker's place (last
Home) in Fayette County, you continue on the same road from Pilgrim
Church until you get to Oak Ridge Baptist Church, which is on the right
of the road. From there you continue on the same paved road for the
distance of one and one half miles, then if you will stop your car and
look Northwest, on the right, it is about one mile from this point.
I do not know if there is an unpaved road out to it or not; anyway there
is a country store further down the road a short distance which is run by
Cousin W.J. Holliman's son=in-law, who can tell you whether or not the
road out to it is passable,

With the records I now have, I want to do some more
research with the State Department of Archives and History, and I
have been expecting you to come down for the same thing, and I will
walt until you come. T dont know if T told you or not, but you

should not come on Wednesdays and Saturdays, as they are closed on
those days,.

Sincerely,

Carey",
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From: A letter to Carey Walker, Montgomery, Alabama,
Jamuary 30, 196k,

Dear Carey:

T was glad to get your letter of the 25th forwarding the
information you found in Great Grandpa's Bible. We are now getting
somewhere with the research, I had thought all along that our line
began with James Walker of Shelby County, but I did not have the link
to prove it. T have checked the 1820 Census on the Walkers in
Shelby County, as printed in "Alabama Tovms and Countigs", by WPA
in Birmingham library, and James Walker was the only Walker head of
a family in Shelby at that time,

Regardins the two pages that are so faded, T am sure that
science affords a way to read it, even thouch it is faded out entirely,
Tf T am not mistaken an exposure under a certain kind of light will
bring it oute It is worth while to consult a photographer about
bringing out the faded part, even if it costs a little money to do it.
Also, I am sure that someone in crime detection down there can tell
us how to get it done, and who to see, It is important that we develop
this information. No doubt the exposure of the data will reveal the
names of Andrew Walker's brothers and sisters, and possibly the name
of his Father and Mother. I am going to check the indices of real
property transactions and estate proceedings at the Probate Office
at Columbiana on the known Walker names, Red Walker is Sheriff dowmn
there and is probably related to some of the Walkers in material T
have recorded,

Ruby Sullivan had a letter from Cousin Hill Walker at
Albuguerque and in it he stated that he thought that our Creat
Grendfather was named "Greenberryy but I have thought all along
that this was not right, Its a good old Irish name, alright,
but I am sure that our data is correct, Evidently Andrew Walker
had a humber of brothers and sisters in Shelby County, for there
are mumerous cohveyances from Andrew to other Walkerx there,

The Gamble family were early settlers and moved oft from
there to Walker County, and Gamble Nineﬂ was named for them, By
Baker ancestors lived in that area, so T have a good bit of data on
the Cambles, One of their deecendants is Dr, Foster K. Gamble,
a retired Methodist Minister at my church here in East Lakeo l

Richa;ggzzga;fVeng:f an attorney in this city, now, deceased,
but eriginally from Tuscalooga County, was a grandson of John R. Scrivene
who married Elizsbeth @, Walker, sister of Samuel T. Walker,

Dont know when I will be ahble to get away for a day, but will

remember not to come on Wednesdays or Saturdays. Will call you the
night before, so that we can mcet at the Department of Archives and

History., and at a given time, T have a lot of looking to do as I
am working along from time to t:me on the Rakers, Blakeneys, Hollimans,
and Richard Jones families, T appeeciate very much hearing from youe.

My best regards,

Yours very truly,

R. Follimane.
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Mr. W.C, Walker, Birmingham, Alabama,
3381 Wilmingten Read., Octeber 10, 1966,
Montgomery, Alsbama, 36105,

Dear Careys

Sorry I missed you when you came by the office to leave
the Walker Bible, I came back a few minutes alter you left. I had a
nmumber of things I wanted te talk about with you. At the present time
it leoks like we will ge up te Virginia about the first week in Nevember.
My sen goes te Sam Juan, P,R. on October 29th, and is due back the 6th,
of November, and we will preobably be there when he returns, I hope te
find eut any data that can ceme eut of the faded pages ef the Bible,

Re: The MeAdery Family. There is an article in the
Jeffersen County Sectiocn ef the genealegical department ef the Rimimgham
Library, written by a Mps, McDavid, about her early scheoel days at the
Pleasant Hill Cemmmunity bejow Bessemer, She mentiens a let of names
of persons whe attended the scheols I think this article was in ene of
the WPA series in this County. Just thought you might want te read this
the next time you are up here,

Regarding the Bible left with me, I will take good care eof
it and return same te you when I get back from Virginia, I have leecked
it ever again and have fermed seme ideas which I want you te knew,.

In the first place, I believe that this Bible eriginally belenged ie
Geney eor Jeanie Gamble, and it was prebably given teé her by Andrew Walker,
and likely, befere their marriage, The beek was published by Cellins
andHannay, 230 Pearl Street, New York, N.Y., and the printers were J & J
Harper, and the date was given as 1818, The fly-leaf shews that it was
steriotyped by B & J Cellins, New York, On thefirst blank page is
a set of initials, difficult te read on account of fading, but I take it
te be G.E.G., and tht&@::gybefore it leock like "To', Fellowing this
is "Andre", which is evidently part ef the name Andrew, There are ether
dim marks indicating some pencilled writing, but I believe the Bible
was given by Andrew Walker te Geney er Jeanie Gamble, Evidently this beek
passed te CGreat grandpa Samuel T, Walker, when he married, and thereafter
it was used as a recerd of his ewn family. T believe the handwriting
in the front perticn of the Bible is that ef Ureat-great grandpa Andrew
Walker, er his Father, and this same handwriting records the follewing
entriess

“Andrew Walker was borm Febr, 22, 1801.%

"Andrew Walker and Jean Gamble was Maried Febr., 12, 1821%,

"Jean Gamble was bern February 1, 1801."

The same handwriting centinues: "Sauel", evidently a mis-start,
for the next line is:

"Sgmuel Taler Walker was born Nevember the 1, 1821",
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The next entry, very faded is: . James Alen was
bern the 5th, 182k,"

On the back ef the last mentiened page, the next entry is: “Thomas
Ge Walker was bern the Lth ef Octeber, 1825%,

Fellewing this isk D (prebably fer daughter), "Marey Elizabeth Clar
was bern November 1lth, 1827"

Finally, the last entry, all in the same handwriting is "Rebert
Gamble L. Walker was bsrme 11 December, 1829.%

Nete: I feollewed exaet spelling,
Then, geing ever inte the middle ef the Bible te the blank pages,
we find the data en the family of Sammel T, Walker, and in an entirely
different handwriting - prebably the handwriting ef Samuel T, Walker
himself, as fellows:

"Samuel T. Walker was rm Nevember 1llith, 1821%,

"Elizsbeth Johnstene was bern Octeber 18, 1821."

nSgmuel Walker A (the A is prebably intended te be &)
Elizabeth Jehnstene was marede in Nevember the 5, 1843,

® The first Deter, Seamanthe Ane Walker was berm the 10
of September, 18ih",

%2, Deter Martha Jane was berne the 1l ef November, 1846",

"l. Sene Pinkney Monree was berme August the 12, 18L49%,

"3, Deter Carline Haile was borm 25 eof August, 1851%,

“Andrew L. Walker was m 12 of Octeber, 1853",

E

On the next page is: "Reberte G. Walker was berne Febrey 26, 1856,

In my epinion if this beok had been purchased as the family Bible
of Samuel Tayler Walker, it would have bterme a much later date ef
publieatker,

I will keep you pested en anything I find eut and hepe to see you
befere long te ge ever the data. With best regards, I am,

Yours very truly,

C.R. Helliman,
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Mr, W.C. Walker,
3381 Wilmington Road.,
Montgomery, Alabamae

Dear Carey:

Since talking with you I went back over the 1850 and
1860 Census records of Shelby County, Alabama, and enclosed herewlth
is a copy of my notese

T have checked the names in the Walker Bilble as clome as
T could and in my opinion what we thourht was "James Alien" was in
fact "James Aren", and the census records seem to prove it, Note
that "Aren" or "Aardn" Walker reported in the 1850 and 1860 Census
records, The birthdhtes check with the ares shown in the Census,

Robert Gamble L, Walker is also shown, so we now have
a record of Samuel Taylor Walker's brother, James Aaron Welker,
Robert Gamble L, Walker, and sister, Flizabeth Walker Scrivner, all
living in the same area. I do not find any more record on Thomas
Ce Walker,

Demars Walker and Aaron CGamble must have married before
1820, T believe she was an older child, probably a year older than
Andrew Walker, The 1850 and 1860 Census records are hard to read,
althourh on microfilm, the pages were faded when photographed, and
it is easy to miss something of importance, Demara and Aaron were
reported as a separate family unit in 1820 Census, The James Walker
1820 Census showed: 2 males over 21, 3 males under 21, 2 females over
21, 2 females under 2l.,, or a total of 9 persons. Andrew was one of
those counded with the family. Evidently some of the other children
of James Walker lived in Shelby, and T cannot be certain if the other
Walkers I fourd there are of kinship to James and his family. James
Walker's other children were either born in the Carolinas or in Ceorgia.
so any Walkers found there, born in the Cerolinas or in Georgia are
suspecte Aaren Walker was named for his Grandfather Walker and for
Aaron Gamble, ‘

T am going to dolzbme more checking on the deed records
of Shellhy and if I find anythihg will let you know, {

Regardse

C.R.Holliman.
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SAMUEL TAYLOR WAIKER AND ELIZABETH JOHNSTON WAIKER,

Their childrens

1.

3.

li.

Samantha Ann Walker, born September 10, 184k, in Shelly
County, Alabama, Married TFrank M, Laboon in Fayette
County, Alabama, on January 1, 1871, Parents of Maggie
Thornton, wife of Jehn Thornton, of Cain's Ridge Community.
Samantha Ann Laboon died July 25, 188l, burial at Pilgrim's
Rest Cemetery,

Martha Jane Walker, torn November 1k, 1846, near Shelby
Springs, in Shelby County, Alabama, came to Fayette County

by Ox team as a small child. First lived near Ozk Grove
near Stough, then moved to Davis Creek area, and finally
settled near Oak Ridge, in the Southwesterly part of Fapette
County. Married John Thomas Helliman on February 11lth, 1875,
He was a son of Uriah H, Holliman and wife Mary "Polly" Lucas.
Uriah Holliman was a son of Cornelius Holliman, early settler
from Anson County, North Carolina, whé came to Fayette County
in 1836 with two other Hollimans, Warren H, Holliman and
Charles Holliman, Mary "Polly" Lucas was a daughter of
Charles Daniel TLucas, early settler in the Newtonville arez,
Martha Jane Walker Holliman died June 30, 1931, Her hus band
died July 12, 1930, He was btorn April 23, 18Lli. Both are
baried at Cain's Ridge Church Cemetery,

Pinkney Monroe Walker, born Aupust 12, 1848 in Shelby County,
Alabama, Married Martha Jane Yerby November 7, 1876, She
was born March 7, 1851, He died January 2, 1918. She died
September L, 1934, Both are buried at Fayette Cemetery,
Fayette, Alabama,

Keroline B*, Walker, born August 12, 1851, died September 15,
1921, married John J. Hollimen (Called 'Crippled John'on
account of a childhood injury which impeded his gait), on
October 22, 1875, He was a son of Cornelius Holliman,
brother of Warren Holli s of Chapel Hill Community.
Cornelius was aeg/SfK%%zsgdier, and was killed by a stray
billet at the seige of Petersburg, Virginia. Keroline ¥,
Walker Holliman|is tried at Pilerimt's Rest Cemetery,iand
her husband is huried at Chapel Hill Cemetery. He was born
in 1859 and died in 1929,

Andrew LaFayette Walker, born in Shelby County, Alabéma,
married Georgia Ann Horne on November 7, 1880, made his
home at Kennedy, Alabama, and died there,

Robert Greene Walker, born 1856 in Shelby County, Alabama,
Married Fannie Ashcraft, daughter of Joe Ashcraft, lived for
many years in Berry-Bankston area. Both are buried at Chapel
Hill Cemetery.





image30.jpeg
AP

SAMUEL TAYLOR WALKFR, sometimes in his neighborhood called "Simon
WTalker™, enlisted in the Confederate Army on September 10, 1862

at Fayette Courthouse, Alabama, He was torn in Shelby County,
Alabama, on October 1, 1821, and hence, was nearly forty-two

years of age at the time of enlistment.s When he went away to

the war he left a wife and six children at home on the little

farm located about ten miles southwest of Fayette, Alabama, He
became a private in Company I (Eye) of the 8th Alabama Regiment.

In some places in his pension applications, his military unit

is referred to as "8th Regiment of Alabama Cavalry" and as "Company
I, of Col, Balls Cavalry", He commenced pwoceedings for his pension
in 1891, but did not succeed in getting it until 1899, He was then
seventy-eight years of age, and totally blind in one eye, and almost
Hind in the other. His pension applications state that he served
during the entire war, and was discharged at the surrender at
Appemattox Court House on April 9, 1865. His pension was approved
on July 15, 1899, and he died the following year.

13 i i d in the fighting at_the
battles at GetingHiMsitary und wes i olYrd 18 thoa BT  REns cathes
Mill, Malvern Hill, Mechantesville, Seven Pines, Wilderness and
Petersturg.
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SAMANTHA ANN WAIKER, Born September 10, 18Lk in Shelby County, Alatama,

1.

Married Frank M, Laboon in Fayette County, Alsbama,
on Jamnuary 1, 1871, and died in Fayette County,
Alabama, on January 25, 1881, after ten years ef
marriage. Buried at Pilgrim's Rest Church
Cemetery, in Fayette County, Alabama, Her grave

is markeds Her husband was of French Descent

anc was born in Louisianae born May 23, 1851, and
died September 15, 1923, rial Cainels Ridge.
The 1880 Census for Fayette County, Alabama,
showed this family as:

#135=136s FRANK M LABOON, fammer, age 30 years,
Born in Louisiana, father was born
in South Carolina, mother was born

in Alabama,
Wife: Samantha, age 32 years,
born in Ala.

Mary E. Laboon, age 8, born Ala,
Martha M. Laboon, age 2, born Ala,

Childrens

Mary Elizabeth Laboon, born Mgy 10, 1872, died
December 8, 1932, Married Jobhn Thomas Davis, who
was btorm July 26, 1869, and who died September 12,
1958. Both are buried at New Hope Church of Christ
Cemetery, near Oakman, Alabama,

Children:

1. Iillian Davis, born March 2, 1891, died August 25th,
1920, married Morris Davis, no issue. She was
a teacher in the public school system. Buried at
New Hope Church &f Christ Cemetery, Route 1,
Oskman, Alabema

2o Bessie Lou Davis, born March 30, 1894, died April
30, 1969. Never married. Registered Nuuse,
Employed in hospitals and clinics in Jefferson
and Walker Counties, Alabama,

3¢« Amnie Amelia Davis, born Ocbober 31, 1898, married
Wilstn Swindle, mailing addresss Route 1, Bax 22}
Parrish, Alabama,

Chkildrens
1., James Wilson Swindle, Jr., born July 1k, 1922,

married Margaret Underwood, born October 7,
1927 Address: Columbia, Tenn,
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Lhildren:

1. Judith Carole Swindle, born December
10, 1946. Residess New Ellerton, S.Ce

24 James P, Swindle, born September, 19, 1950,

Resides: Columbia, Tenn,

3.  Gary Wayne Swindle, born October L, 195k,
Resides: New Orleans, La,

William G, Swindle, born November 17, 192l,
married Dorila Sisneros, who was born March
8, 1923, Address: Van Burmn, Arkansas,

Children:

1. Phillis Flaine Swindle, born March 31,
1947, Resides: Espanola, New Mexicoe

Dock Curtis Swindle, born April 30, 1927,
married Betty Carolyn Cobia, who was born
November 1, 1933, Lesides: 206 East Crabapple
Lane, Birmingham, Alsbamae, No Issue,

Mary Elizabeth Swindle, born November 9, 1932,
Married Chalmers F, Laurent, born November 29,
1927, Resides: Route 2, Box 22l, Barrish,
Alabama,

Childrens

I.1le John C. Laurent, born March 11, 195k,
Residence: Jasper, Alabama,

Geraldine Swindle, born March 7, 1935, married
Frank R, Green, who was born February 25, 1927,
Resides: 136 Ridgemoor Drive, Birmingham,
Alabama,

Childrens

l, Wilson Franklin Green, born Ocrober 29, 1970
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Audrey Rufus Davis, born May 11, 1903 in Fayette
County, Alabama. Married Elizabeth McLeed at
Birmingham, Alabama, on May 30, 1926, He died
at Memphis, Tenn. on June Qg, 1960, Elizabeth
McLeed was born May 18 08 at Memphis, Tenn.
Addresss 3159 Esteag, Mén%l,;is, 'I'onn.p g1is.
Dhildreni :

le Audrey Rufus Davis, Jr.,-born Dec, 11, 1929,
Married Genell Sisce, at Memphis, Tenn., on
Feb, 28, 1958, She was born July 16, }938
at Whitesville, Tenn, Father: Jack Sisce,
Mether, Kathleen Parks.

Childrens

1. Cindy Ann Davis, born November 13, 1960
at Galvesten, Texas,

2, Margaret Elizabeth Davis, bern Jan. 12, 1933
at Memphis, Tern, Married Jerry Lee Jenakin
at Memphis, Temn,, en Feb. 22, 1961
Father: James W, Jonakin, Mether: Mozelle
Sﬂgﬁtto

Childrent

l. James Davis Joenakin, born Sept. 2, 1962
at Memphis, Tenn,

2. William Franklin Jenakin, bern July 1,
196l at Memphis, Tenn.

3. Elizabeth Lee Jenakin, born May 18, 1969,

3. Mary Virginia Davis, bemn April 13, 1939 at
Memphis, Tenn, Married William Franklin
Regers on December 27, 1964, He was born July
9, 1937 at Greenwood, Miss, Father: Ames
Regers,Mether Ruth Hayden. :

Children:

1, William Franklin Regers 111, born Nov. 9,
19660 \
2, Audrey Leigh Regers, born February 21,1969,
3. Amy Lymn Regers, bern Feb. 19, 1970
A1l children bern at Houston, Texas,

he Catherine Ann Davis, born June 9, 194k, at
Memphis, Tenn,
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Thomas Franklin Davis, bern March 28, 1901, died
October 28, 1961,  Married Lillian Peole.

He was buried at New Hope Church of Christ Cemetery,
Route 1, Oakman, Alabamae

Children:

1, Carelyn Davis , married Charlés Caldwell,

Resides 620 Galveston Street, Mulga, Birmingham,
Alabama, 35080,

2,

3.

he
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Walker Glover Davis, married Hettie Pearl Swindle,
Resides: 834 5 Mile Creek Read, Birmingham, Alabama

Childrens

1, Harold Walker Davis, bern December 22, 193k,
He is Commissioned officer U.S. Navy, now on
Special assigmment in Pacific Area, Has been
in U.S. Service approximately 20 years,

John Newton Davis, bern March 18, 1905, died July
2k, 1966. Was retired from U.S. Army. Burial at
Ravenal, South Carelina. His widow, Margie
McLean Davis still resides in that area.
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Jennie Belle Davis, born March 16, 1896. Died Octeber
15, 1971, Married Henry Clay Myers en December 29th
1913, He was bera October 31, 1892 and died January
14, 1968, Beth are buried at New Hepe Church ef Christ
Cemetery, Reute 1, Oakman, Alabama, Feur children,

Childrent

1. Raymend Byren Myers, bern June 25, 1915, died
February 26, 1966, He was turied at New Hope
Church ef Christ Cemetery, Route 1, Oakmaa,
Alabama, He married Deris Augusta Kirkpatrick
on August 28, 1937. She was berm March 13, 1919,
and Died Decemba 9, 1961l. Parents ef twins, ene
of whom was stillberm, berm September 3, 1939.
surviving twin alse died Nevember 21, 1952, The
twin sens are huried at Providence, near Parrish,
Alabamae The parents are beth buried at New
Hepe. Raymond Byren Myers was employed by TCI
at Fairfield, Alabama, until his death.

2. Sara Francis Myers, berm April 12, 1920, died
September 28, 1970, Married Williams,

Childrens

1. Hugh Den Myers, bern March 1, 1937, married
Margaret Key Myers.

Childrens

1. Sandra Laverme Myers, born Felruary 2L, 1961,

2., Don Alan Myers, born August 28, 1963,

3, Johnnie Mae Myers, berm April 19, 192l,
Marcel Themas. Two children.

Married

ra

Childrens

1. Leyal Jean Thomas, married Gerald P. Key.
Three children:

Childrens

i Mark Key,
2. Tracy Key,
3. Tedd Key.

2. Maurice Thomas, married Doris Amn Martin. Neo issue,
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Lillian Geneva Myers, berm March 1k, 1922, Married
Elmer Martin Diehl en May 16, 1940, He died August
12, 1963, He had been employed as a Dental Techmiciam
until his death, Bhe is licensed Cosmetelogist, and
new works as nurses aid at Jasper Cemmmunity Hespital,
Jasper, Alsbama. Address: Route 1, Bex 377, Oakmam,
Alsbama, 35579. Four childrens :

Childrens

1. Audrey Martin Diehl, bern Nevember 25, 1942,
married Joe Wesley Staggs. Craduated High scheol
1961, attended Walker Cellege, Jasper, Alabama,
1962-63, Employed ty Walker Ceunty Beard ef
Education, He is station commander U.S. Army
Recruiting Station, Jasper, Alabama. Twe children,

Childrens
1. Trina Marie Staggs, bern Decembsr 21, 1966.
2. Edgar Neal Staggs, berm June 21, 1972,

2, Lawrence (Larry) Clay Diehl, btern Nevember 29,19hk,
married Bmily Gail MeClinten. He graduated from
High schoel in 1963, attended Alverson-Draughn
business cellege, and Walker Cellege, and is new
business manager for Murphy Mamufacturing Cempany,
at Jasper, Alabama,

Childrens
le Charles Martin Diehl, bern September 8, 196L.

2. Raymond Allem Diehl,bern May L, 1969, and

3. Jeffrey Bryne Diehl, bern December 20, 1971,

3, Raymond Edwin Diehl, was berm January 31, 15L8.
Married Doris Akins, He graduated fraomn High schoel
in 1966, attended Walker Cellege, Jacksenville
University and Livingsten University. Served twe
years in U.S. Marines, New empleyed as assistanti
manager National Mattress Cempany, Jasper, Alabama.

- Two children,

Childrens
1. Misty Lachelle, bern August 1hi, 1973.

2. Russell Byrom, born June 25, 1976,
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Pamela Dishl, bern March 9, 1949, married Denald
Ray Jones. She graduated frem High scheel in 1967, -
and attended Walker College, Her hustand is empleyed
by U.S. Steel Cerporaticn at r.:xrfield, Alabama.
Twe children,

CHildrens
1., Jeremy Den Jones, born December 23, 1972,

2, Jimmy Dan Jenes, berm February 13, 1976,
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2, Martha Magnolia Laboon, torn July L, 1877, died February 18, 1958,
Married Jehn LaFayette Thornten on Fetruary 17, 1894. He was
bern December 10, 1862, and died September 2, 1946, Both are
buried at Caine's Ridge Church Cemetery, in Fayette County, Alabama,

Childrens

1. Tessie Thornten, born Decembef 13, 189F. Died May 28th,
1906, buried at Caine's Ridge Church Cemetery.

2.  George B, Thernten, born August 11, 1897, died September
17, 1905, uried at Caine's Ridge Church Cemetery,

3. Walker Thornten, bern August 15, 1917, died, and is buried
at Caine'd Ridge Church Cemetery,

h. Mary Ruth Thornten, bern Jamuary 21, 1907, married Samuel
Sanferd Benten on June 7, 1925, address: Route 1, Fajette,
Alabia;l’?; He was born September 21, 1905, and died on October

23, Burial at Caine's Ridge Cemetery.

Childrens

1. John Thomas Benten, born Septembe 26, 1926, Died
Nevember 22, 1940, burie#f at Caine's Ridge Church
Cemetery.

2. James Samuel Benten, born June 20, 1932, married
Grace Hollyhand en July 15, 195k,
Childrent

1, Cindy Benten, born April 30, 1958, addresst's
12152, Nerthwoed Lake, Nerthpert, Alszbama,

2, Andy Benten, born May 9, 196k,

3e Fargaret Ann Benten, torn December 23, 1936, married
Thomas Bebe on July 5, 1963, Address: Routs 1,
Fayette, Alabama, ]
Childrens
1. Sheryl Bebs, bern April 23, 196k,
2. Timeothy Bebe, born March 9, 1967.

e Mary Ruth Benten, bern Nevember 5, 1942, married
Jehn Tayler, Resides: #31 Clearwater Estates,
Northport, Alabama, 35L76.

Childrens

1. Dana Pike, bern February 21, 1962,
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Wyman Thornten, born November 6, 1908, married Paulire
Burrews in 1930.

Children:

1. Wayne Tharnten, born December 7, 1943, married
Rebecca Gann, '

Childrens
l, John Thornten, born Octeber 31, 1970,
2. Kimberly Thernten, bern Nevember 28, 1968,

Ermen Thornten, bern August 25, 1902, married Viela
Kuykendall,

Childrens

l. Billy Jeyee Thornten, born August 3, 1927, married
Billy Batton.
Children:

l. Ricky Batten.

2. Becky Batten.
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MY NOTEBOOK ON

THE WAIKER EAMILIES OF SHELBY COUNTY, ALABAMA,

By: C.R. Holliman,

C R HOLLIMAN
8212 6TH AVE s

BIRMINGHAM AL 35206
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FOREWORD »

When work was first begun on this project in 196L, it
was intended that this be a directory of the descendants of Samuel
Taylor Walker and his wife Elizabeth Johnston Walker, This couple
with their family of three sons and three daughters, came to Fayette
County, Alabama, from Shelby County, Alabama, in the late 1850s,
They traveled by ox team, with all their possessions, leading
surplus stock, and camped along the way. When the family record
began to develop, mostly from Census Records and Court Records of
Shelly County, it was decided to include at least a partial record
of the descent from James Walker and wife Sarah Walker, the earliest
known ancestors, who had settled in Shelby County, around 1817,
James Walker played a prominent part in the early histery of
Montevallo,then known as "Wilson's Hill", and Shelby County.

He was torn in Pennsylvania in Y¥P65, according to Census records,
and apparently came south by stages, stopping off in North Careolina
for a while, thence moved on to South Carolina, and then te Georgia,
where some of his children are krown to have been born, It is not
known where his marriage occured. According to recitations in a
deed of record in Shelby County, his wife was called Sarah, She
apparently died around 18L0, Some think that his marriage must have
oecured in Anson County, North Carolina, Mecklinburg County,
North Carolina was carved out of Anson County in 1760. Then later,
in 1842 Union County, North Carolina was made from parts of Mecklinburg
and Anson Counties,

William Carey Walker, who gave of his time and effort in
the preparation of this record, was of the opinion, after study, that

. Sarah Walker came from the Picking family of South Carolina, and

that she was related to General Pickins of Revolutionary War fame.
However, my research on the Pickins family does not confirm this
theory. I have read the book "The Pickins Family", published in
1951 by Kate Pickins Day, of Easley, South Carolina, and also other
records in an attempt to esteblish the facts, tut no where do I find

' any confirmation of Sarah Walker's relationship te that family.
: Also, some say that our James Walker was descended from John Walker,

of Wigtown, Scotland, whose family history of some four hundred fifty
pages is in the Southern History Section of the Birmingham Pullie
Libtrary. This took was published in 1902, and again gives no '
indication of any relationship of our James Walker, It is likely
that the parents of James Walker whe settled near Montevallo, came as
settlers to the William Penn Colony from either Scotland, or North
Iredand., Further research is needed if we are ever to know the
truth, At any rate, James Walker, and his wife, and at least

| seven of their children arrived at the early settlement, later called

"Wilson's Hill", and still later called Montevallo, in Shelly County,
Alsbama around 1817, and possitly earlier. He was well established
there and participating in the organisation of local government and

| public affairs in 1820, when the Census was taken. At that time

there were approximately three thousand white citizens in Shelly

| County, and this did not include slaves owned by these people.

While the records of Shelly County are a source of muech
information on the James Walker family, yet a lot of material inform -
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~ ation is lost to the presen'i; generation of people.. For instance,

the public marriage records of the County for the period of 1828
through 1837 have been destroyed and are not now availatle., This
covered a very crucia} period in the James Walker family, for

most of the daughters, and several of the sons married during this
time, Since given names were not known to us, we cannot trace
who the daughters married. For this and many other reasons,

this effort cannet be called a complete work,.and it is for others
who may be interested that this work be an open project for

further study. Likewise there are a number of collateral projects
which might be develeped from this start, such as a study of the
descendants of James Aaron Walker (also in some places called Aaron
Gamble Walker, a brother of Samuel Taylor Walker), who moved with
his family from Shelby to Walker County before 1860, and who before
1870 had moved to Moulton, in Lawrence County, Alabama. He was
residing in the outskirts of Moulton, Alabama, when the 1870 Census
was taken, Names of several of the sons of James Walker and
wife Sarah Walker are unknown to the writer and cannot now be
discovergg by the effort thus far expended. Nothing has been found
thus far what became of Robert Gamble L., Walker, a brother of Samuel
Taylor Walker, He apparently left Shelby County with his family
before 1860, and may have gone West. It is believed that Thomas G,
Walker, a younger brother of Samiel Taylor Walker may have died in
his youth, At least, I find no record of him in deed records of
the County. Mary Elizabeth Clar Walker, a sister of Samuel Taylor
Walker, married John R, Scrivener in Shelby County, and this couple
and their children moved to Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, where some
of their descendants still reside,

The James Walker family probally reached its zenith in
Shelby County around 1840. When the Census was taken that year,
praftically all of them were residing in a compact group in the
Walker Settlement, centered in Section Eight (8), atout two miles
Northerly of present day Montevallo., James Walker's wife died

| around 1840. He died around 1853 while residing with his daughter

A R S RO U R

and son-in-law, Aaron Gamble, at the old Walker farm house, said
to be in Section 5. Aaron Gamble also died a short time thereafter,
and the old farm home was sold ty the children, some of whom moved
to Texas,

In 1870 Andrew Walker and his wife Jeanie Walker ware

. residing with their son at Moulten, Alabama, but nothing is known

of what became of their three children, Harriett Walker, Eliza
Walker, and William Walker, who were shown in the 1850 Census of
Shellty County as residing with their parents,

Shelby County, Alabama, was a wild pioneer country
when the James Walker family arrived there, following the defeat
of the Creeks at Horse Shoe Bend in 1813, Settlers were mostly
returning soldiers of Andrew Jackson's forces, who had defeated
the Indians. Settlements were scattered, and the settlers banded
together to tuild st&kades for defense against the Indians who

regularly Faldel ERE S8+EEBReRts ) anl B8 E Y Rrs ondlg, TnI1ONS





image4.jpeg
Individually and in groups they went into the farm settlements,
stealing live stock and food stuffs, and often killed or wounded
the seililers, who on the slightest rumors of a raid, ran to their
stockades, Despite these unsettled conditions, there was much
travel along the established trails between the settlements, and
even with the Carolinas. Most of this movement was by horseback
and largely by people searching for suitable home sites in the
new territory. Govermment land was not yet ready for purchase
when the settlers arrived, so many of them became "squatters® on
public lands, hoping to purchase same, when offered for sale.

I owe much to William Carey Walker, who tegan this
project with me in 1964, His enthusiasm developed rmuch of the
stimilation needed to bring this effort to the present date. He
worked untiringly on this project until his death in 1970, I
am also indebted to other Walker descendants for information and
bits of family history and for data establishing family links
among the Samuel Taylor Walker kin, Of course, as is normal in
matters such as this, there were those who failed to answer letters
of inquiry, and some procrastinated and tried te wait for some
more convenient time, or actually showed no interest at all in
building this record. .

C:R. Holliman,
June 15th, 1978,






